

Joe Blow

123 Dark Lane
Any City, CA 92203
Tel: 123456
Fax: (123456
joeblow@blow.com

PROFILE

I am currently pursuing a degree as an Industrial Engineer at California Polytechnic State University in San Luis Obispo, CA. Growing up in a farming family, my father taught me the meaning of hard work and the importance of a hands-on learning experience. My leadership abilities come natural and have been a pivotal part of my life; From leading as Quarterback of an excellent football team, to running crews in the grape fields. At the age of twelve, I began investing in the stock market, and have since quadrupled my portfolio. I enjoy analyzing risks and returns to arrive at a smart financial conclusion. As a result of my success in the stock market, I discovered my instinct to create a profit. I utilized my entrepreneurial skills, and started an small scale eBay business at the age of thirteen, which has remained profitable to this day. My financial success throughout these endeavors has encouraged my decision to enter the Industrial Manufacturing field. I am confident that I will bring great value and success to my future work.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Manufacturing Administrator; Grandma's Recipe™ Candy Co., Palm, CA - 2005-Present

- Developed LEAN Manufacturing System to maximize output and profits.
- Implemented an assembly line for cooking and packaging of a startup candy company from small scale to mass production.
- Current Consultant for improving and updating the assembly line.

Inventory Management; The Mac Gallery, , CA - 2007-2008

- Maintain constant supply and distribution of product.
- Gained adequate knowledge of Lightspeed Point of Sale/Inventory Software.
- Coordinated the purchase of inventory control tools (RFID Tags).

Sales & Inventory Control; 4D Audio Video, CA - 2006-2007

- Implemented Just-In-Time (JIT) inventory control system.
- Developed and managed inventory electronically through custom online database.
- Developed strong verbal customer relationship skills.

EDUCATION

California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo — Industrial Engineering B.S. (June 2010)

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

Work Measurement & Design	Industrial Costs & Controls
Manufacturing Engineering Process	Engineering Economics

SKILLS

- Strong leadership background with an unparalleled ability to multitask.
- Excellent problem solving and communication abilities.
- Proficient experience in the field of Industrial Manufacturing/Engineering.
- Finding alternate methods of arriving at a solution.
- Extensive multi-platform computing skills.

REFERRALS

- Available upon request

